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ra xb%ldge, Lock;“and House :
Kineston, Middélesex County, Nev Jorsey

D
'i‘a"

wner: Sbaue of baw Jersey

Date of @rectloQ' About 1634

Architect: Ganvass White, Chief Ingineor
Builder: Delawars and Raritan Canal Company
Present Condition: To longer in use

ilaterials of Cons* wetion:
DREAVIBRIDGE N
Jenter counuerbalancea bridege: frame
construction; hand operated o

TOCK : -

' Gut stone faced with 2" randomn
widbth nlanic; upper and lower <stes,
nlanl construction '

HOURE:
Two sbory atructure

Foundation - stone
Txtorior walls - stone, stuccoed
Interior walls - plaster
Inside brick chimneys
Roof - piteh

Historical Data:r

movenent to hulld a
,r\al-

Ls early ss 1804 there wag
canal to connect the Delsware and Rarltan Hivers
that tire a law was nagsed by the Teglslaunre Qu,hoixz'nﬁ
a private company to construect such a canal; however,
nothing camo of this, and it was not until 1816 that any=-
thing more was heard about conﬂ*rﬂctLﬂ? a canal, At
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qut time the cormiissioners aonowntod by the state to
examine the route revorted uron 1ts feasibility Apain
in 1823 the project was considered, IL was not untll
February 4, 1830 thst the company known asg the Delaware
and Raritan Canal Company was incorperseted to construct
a. waterwey between the two rivers with a canal feeder -
this was cowmpleted in 1834, The entire worl of construew~
- tion was under the sunervision of Canvegs VWhite as chiof
engineer, The eastern section was built under the

- superintendence of John Hoplkins; the middle scectlon by
George Olmstead; the western section and lower part of
the feeder by Idward A, Douglass, and the upper nart of
the fecder by Aghbel VWelsh, :

. On the sazme day that the canal company was
incorporated, the Camden and Amboy Rallrozd and Trans-
pertation Company was also brought Into existence,

They were rivals at the time, but in 18351 tqey were
consolidated under the tTitle of Joint companics although
separate organization wasg retained., TIn 1867 the canal
pagsed Into the hands of the United Wew Jersey Ealilroad

and Canal Company by whom 1t was leased to the Pennsylvania
Railroad.

The navigation wag at ites heaviest during the
years 187273, It 15 report“d that as many as elgh+y-
three berges representing from eighty-clight to one hundred
and elght tons each passed down the stream in one day
during the year 1873,

Coal dircct from the anthracite flelds of
Pemmgylvania and stone from the verious cuarrli
Jdersey side of the Teloware were itowved dovn th
VAT «

Heterial from nevspaper cliwpings contained
in a scrap book cowpllcm by Ferry J. 2odnore
v at

now in the Free Pubhlic Library at Trenton
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"1834 - The D and B Canal is Built!" Bordentowm
Regiater, Hay 6, 1932 :

. Material collected by Samuel Alper, Hercer
County 0fTice

pervising HOistorian

SAYROUR VILLIANS, A, .A.
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